
TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY 


460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville , Tennessee 37243-0505 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 File (Docket No. 11-00065) 

FROM: 	 Jean A. Stone, General counsel~ 
RE: 	 Staff Participating as a Party in Docket No. 11-00065 

In re: Investigation as to Whether a Show Cause Order Should Be Issued 
Against Berry's Chapel Utility, Inc. and/or Lynwood Utility Corporation/or 
Violation o/TRA Rule And Tennessee Statutes, Including But Not Limited To, 
Tenn. Code Ann. Sections 65-4-112,65-4-113, 65-4-201, and 65-5-101 

DATE: 	 February 24, 2012 

Pursuant to Tenn. Rules and Regs. 1220-1-2-.21(5), the following employees of the Tennessee 
Regulatory Authority are identified as participating as a party in this docket: 

Jerry Kettles 

Tiffany Underwood 

Zenobia Wade 


These individuals will not participate in this case in an advisory capacity and have been advised 
to conform to the requisites of both Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 4-5-303 and 4-5-304. In addition, 
because Dockets Nos. 11-00174, 11-00180, 11-00198 involve Berry ' s Chapel Utility, Inc., notice 
is gi ven that these individuals will not participate in those cases in an advisory capacity. 

c: 	 Chairman Kenneth C. Hill 
Director Sara Kyle 
Director Mary W. Freeman 
All Interested Parties and Staff 
Docket Nos. 11-00174, 11-00180 and 11-00198 

Telephone (615) 74 1-2904. Toll -Free 1-800-342-X359 . racsim ile (6 15) 741-895 
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